

Results-oriented and knowledgeable Production Engineer with 5+ years of extensive experience in monitoring manufacturing processes, supervising production staff, and conducting detailed risk assessments and costs estimates.

Offers great analytical skills and excellent communication abilities. Determined to achieve extraordinary results with a highly professional attitude and strong attention to accuracy.

Mostafa A. Hussein

Nationality:

Egyptian

Date Of Birth:

08-Mar-1994

Marital Status:

Married

Phone:

+973 33502257

E-Mail:

moustafaabdou99@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

www.linkedin.com/in/mostafa-a-hussein

Skill Highlights

- Resource Planning & Optimization
- Teamwork
- Communication skills
- Adaptability
- Supervising & Monitoring
- Effective time management
- Microsoft Office
- CAD software

Languages

Arabic: NativeEnglish: Fluent

Driving License

- Egyptian Driving License
- Bahraini Driving License

Experience

Awal Refrigeration & Air-conditioning.

Bahrain

Production In-Charge

May 2021 - Current

Company Profile:

- o Commercial Kitchen Design & Equipment
- Refrigerators, Cold Rooms, Display Chillers, Ice Makers & Water Coolers
- Claddings, Railings & Exhaust Hoods
- Sheet Metal Works
- Powder Coating Line

Job Responsibilities:

- Planning and organizing production schedules
- Assessing project and resource requirements
- Estimating, negotiating and agreeing timescales with clients and managers
- Divide responsibilities and tasks across the team to make production more efficient.
- Supervising and managing the work of junior staff
- Determining quality control standards
- Overseeing production processes
- Re-negotiating timescales or schedules as necessary
- Resolve any problem that occurs.
- Communicating any problems or obstacles to senior management
- Organizing relevant training sessions.

Experience

Awal Refrigeration & Air-conditioning.

Production Engineer

Bahrain Sep,2019 – APR 2021

Job Responsibilities:

- Plan, manage, and oversee all elements of production
- Maximize productivity of machinery and workers
- Evaluate current production activities and make recommendations for improvements
- Follow product specifications and quality control measures
- Determine how many workers are needed to man the production line
- Submit reports on performance and progress
- Train new employees on how to safely use machinery and follow procedures

Antalya Air Technology Factory W,L,L.

Production & Sales Manager

Bahrain

Jan 2019 – Sep 2019

Company Profile:

- HVAC Products (Central A.C Outlets, Duct Accessories)
- o Sheet Metal Works (Aluminum & Galvanized Steel)
- Metal chemical Processing & anodizing
- Powder Coating Line

Job Responsibilities:

- Planning and organizing production schedules
- Assessing project and resource requirements
- Estimating, negotiating and agreeing budgets and timescales with clients and managers
- Ensuring that health and safety regulations are met
- Determining quality control standards
- Overseeing production processes
- Selecting, ordering and purchasing materials
- Organizing the repair and routine maintenance of production equipment
- Liaising with buyers and marketing and sales staff
- Supervising the work of junior staff
- Managing recruiting, objectives setting, coaching and performance monitoring of sales representatives
- Present sales, revenue and expenses reports and realistic forecasts to the management team
- Identify emerging markets and market shifts while being fully aware of new products and competition status

Experience

Antalya Air Technology Factory W,L,L.
Production Engineer

Bahrain July 2018 – Jan 2019

Job Responsibilities:

- Plan and coordinate production engineering processes on daily basis to produce high quality products
- Develop process improvements to effectively utilize equipment and materials to maximize production
- Identify unsafe operations and practices and report the same to Manager immediately
- Provide engineering support for production and maintenance activities to ensure maximum production
- Evaluate current production activities and make recommendations for improvements
- · Implement cost reduction initiatives while maintaining high quality standards
- Develop best practices to improve production capacity, quality and reliability
- Aid in budget preparation and monitor expenses and profitability

Education

 Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering: Design & Production Engineering AIN SHAMS UNIVERSITY, EGYPT

2012-2017

Certifications

- ICDL Certificate, License EGY000486834
- CISCO: IT Essentials: Pc Hardware and Software

References

References available on request